CITY OF VINELAND

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 434

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
AMENDATORY SUPPLEMENTAL CHANGE ORDERS TO
VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS SO
AS TO EXTEND THOSE SET TO EXPIRE ON OR BEFORE
DECEMBER 31, 2016 TO JANUARY 31, 2017

WHEREAS, for purposes of bookkeeping and budgetary requirements, the City Council
of the City of Vineland finds it to be in the best interest of the City to endeavor to have

professional services agreements all expire on the same date; and

WHEREAS, in order to assure new administrations, which began in January 2017, and
every 4 years thereafter, to choose to professionals they determined to have the best qualifications
and provide the best services to the city, the professional services agreements should commence
on February 1 of each year; and

WHEREAS, many existing professional services agreements with the City of Vineland
expire on diverse dates and to accomplish the goals set forth hereinabove by City Council, said
agreements must be extended until January 31, 2017; the list of which are attached hereto and

made a part hereof, marked Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Vineland That the
Professional Services Agreements of the Professionals Listed on Exhibit A shall be extended and

set to expire on January 31, 2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and city clerk and amendment to the

professional services agreements attached, marked Exhibit A.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk



ATTACHMENT

C16-0055/RES. 2016-276 — LABOR ATTORNEY:
Gruccio, Pepper, Desanto & Ruth, P.A.
C15-0090/RES. 2015-350 — PULBIC RELATIONS
Lee Tofanelli And Associates, Inc.
C16-0006/RES. 2015-486 - BOND COUNSEL
McManimom, Scotland & Bauman, LLC
C16-0005/RES. 2015-485 — FINANCIAL ADVISOR
Cumberland Advisors, Inc.
C16-0004/RES. 2015-484 — AUDITOR
Ford, Scott & Associates, LLC
C16-0016/RES. 2016-27 — CONSULTING DISCLOSURE SERVICES
Phoenix Advisors, LLC
C16-0024/RES. 2015-60 - MEDICAL DIRECTOR
Dr. Peter Federici
C16-0025/RES. 2015-60 — STD CLINIC
Dr. Peter Federici
C16-0026/RES. 2016-59 — EMS MEDICAL DIRECTOR
Dr. Donato Terrigno

C16-0054/RES. 2016-59 - Professional Services in connection with Energy/Capacity
Contracts & FERC Support for the Vineland Municipal Electric Utility:

Betts & Holt LLC
C16-0008/RES. 2015-513 - PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES

Clarke Canton Hints



FROM THE DESK OF
MIGUEL A. MERCADO

December 8, 2016

MEMORANDUM TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

RE: Resolution Request to Extend Various Professional Service Contracts

I respectfully request a resolution for the December 27, 2016 meeting to extend the
attached Professional Service Contracts for one (1) month to allow for new contracts to
start and end at the same time. These contracts are due to expire December 31, 2016
and it is the intent to have all or most Professional Contracts to have a start date of
February 1st and end January 31th of each year. This will allow better control of said
contracts moving forward.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Miguel A. Mercado, QPA
Purchasing Agent



